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Dear Mr. Marous,
Let me acknowledge receipt of
of yesterday, in which you tell me that

resigned as editor in chief of the AParm Cloek

and have severed all official connection with the

publication. I hope Mr. Reynolds takes your ads
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and consults w ( hat is, if he hopes to a
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any measure of support from the University authoriti

With all good

an,

s

Ever yours




